
 

 
 

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 2500 
Toronto, ON  M5H 1T1 

Tel: (416) 644-1568 
Email: ataylor@energyboutique.ca 

 
 

October 23, 2015 
 

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 

Re: Kingston Hydro EB-2015-0083 
 
On behalf of Kingston Hydro, we are writing to request a one-week extension to file a settlement proposal 
with Board. Procedural Order #1 requires a settlement proposal be filed by October 27, 2015, so our 
request would give the parties until November 3, 2015. 
 
The parties are working diligently together to prepare a full settlement proposal, but we require the 
additional time to do so.   
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Andrew Taylor 

 
 
 

 
 


